



CIVIC PAC (C00566026) MUR 6921

Cesar del Aguila

to:
kcollins

03/25/2015 09:13 AM

Cc:

"gb@gwendolynbeck.com"

Hide Details

From: Cesar del Aguila

To: kcollins@fec.gov,

Cc: "gb@gwendolynbeck.com" <gb@gwendolynbeck.com>

Ms. Collins,

In regard to the complaint over the CIVIC PAC (C00566026) from last year, I was not the Treasurer at the time and have no knowledge of the incident. Due to excess work commitments, we are not able to grow this PAC at this time and have filed a termination report (999483). Please let me know if I can be of further assistance. Thank you, Cesar

--
Cesar del Aguila

Herndon, VA 20170

CELA

**RECEIVED
FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION
2015 MAR 26 PM 2:16**